
 

 

 

 

 
FALLBROOK PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

 
AGENDA 

 
PURSUANT TO  WAIVERS TO CERTAIN BROWN ACT PROVISIONS UNDER EXECUTIVE ORDERS 

ISSUED BY GOVERNOR NEWSOM RELATED TO THE COVID-19 STATE OF EMERGENCY THIS 
MEETING WILL BE CONDUCTED VIA TELECONFERENCE USING THE BELOW INFORMATION, 

AND THERE WILL BE NO PHYSICAL LOCATION FROM WHICH MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC MAY 
PARTICIPATE.   

 

INSTEAD MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC ARE ENCOURAGED TO PARTICIPATE IN THE BOARD 
MEETING VIA TELECONFERENCE USING THE BELOW CALL-IN AND WEBLINK INFORMATION.  

 

MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC MAY ALSO SUBMIT PUBLIC COMMENTS AND COMMENTS ON 
AGENDA ITEMS IN ADVANCE IN ONE OF THE FOLLOWING WAYS: 

 

 BY EMAILING TO OUR BOARD SECRETARY AT LECKERT@FPUD.COM 

 BY MAILING TO THE DISTRICT OFFICES AT 990 E. MISSION RD., FALLBROOK, CA 
92028 

 BY DEPOSITING THEM IN THE DISTRICT’S PAYMENT DROP BOX LOCATED AT 990 E. 
MISSION RD., FALLBROOK, CA 92028  
 

ALL COMMENTS SUBMITTED BY WHAT EVER MEANS MUST BE RECEIVED AT LEAST ONE 
HOUR IN ADVANCE OF THE MEETING. ALL COMMENTS WILL BE READ TO THE BOARD 
DURING THE APPROPRIATE PORTION OF THE MEETING. PLEASE KEEP ANY WRITTEN 
COMMENTS TO 3 MINUTES.  THESE PUBLIC COMMENT PROCEDURES SUPERSEDE THE 
DISTRICT’S STANDARD PUBLIC COMMENT POLICIES AND PROCEDURES TO THE 
CONTRARY. 

 

AUDIO CALL-IN 1-408-418-9388 

ACCESS CODE 126 937 5581 
AUDIO PASSWORD 82752585 

https://fallbrookpublicutilitydistrict.my.webex.com/fallbrookpublicutilitydistrict.my/j.php?MTID=m79425302
65d677c95a4c992270e32724 

 
 FALLBROOK PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT 
MONDAY, OCTOBER 26, 2020 990 E. MISSION RD., FALLBROOK, CA 92028 
4:00 P.M. PHONE:  (760) 728-1125 

 

If you have a disability and need an accommodation to participate in the meeting, please 
call the Board Secretary at (760) 999-2704 for assistance.   

 
I. PRELIMINARY FUNCTIONS 
 
CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL / ESTABLISH A QUORUM 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

01

https://fallbrookpublicutilitydistrict.my.webex.com/fallbrookpublicutilitydistrict.my/j.php?MTID=m7942530265d677c95a4c992270e32724
https://fallbrookpublicutilitydistrict.my.webex.com/fallbrookpublicutilitydistrict.my/j.php?MTID=m7942530265d677c95a4c992270e32724


Fallbrook Public Utility District 
Regular Board Meeting 
Agenda Page 2 October 26, 2020 
 

 

 

 
ADDITIONS TO AGENDA PER GC § 54954.2(b) 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
Members of the public are invited to address the Board of Directors on any item that is 
within the subject matter jurisdiction of the legislative body.  The Board President may 
limit comments to three (3) minutes. 
 

A. YEARS OF SERVICE 
1. Kevin Stamper, Utility Worker II – 20 years 

 
B. NEW EMPLOYEE ANNOUNCEMENT 

1. Alex Stanko, Utility Technician 
 

II. CONSENT CALENDAR ---------------------------------------------------------- (ITEMS C–E) 
All items appearing on the Consent Calendar may be disposed of by a single 
motion.  Items shall be removed from the Consent Calendar if any member of the 
Board of Directors, or the public, requests removal prior to a vote on a motion to 
approve the items.  Such items shall be considered separately for action by the 
Board.  
 
C. CONSIDER APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

1. September 22, 2020 Special Meeting 
2. September 28, 2020 Regular Meeting 

 
Recommendation:  The Board approve the minutes of the aforementioned 
meetings of the Board of Directors of the Fallbrook Public Utility District.  
 
D. CONSIDER NOTICE OF COMPLETION – FRP HEADWORKS COVER 

REPLACEMENT 
 

Recommendation:  That the Board authorize staff to file the attached Notice 
of Completion with the San Diego County Recorder. 
 
E. CONSIDER ADVANCE APPROVAL TO ATTEND MEETINGS 

 
Recommendation: That the Board authorize advance approval for Directors’ 
attendance to the San Diego County Water Authority Study Session on Proposed 
Regional Conveyance System on October 27, 2020. 

 
III. INFORMATION --------------------------------------------------------------------- (ITEMS F–H) 
 
 

02



Fallbrook Public Utility District 
Regular Board Meeting 
Agenda Page 3 October 26, 2020 
 

 

 

F. WATER AUTHORITY REGIONAL CONVEYANCE SYSTEM BRIEFING 
 

G. PROCESS FOR SETTING CY 2021 RATES AND CHARGES 
 
H. CMMS PRESENTATION 

 
 
IV. ACTION / DISCUSSION CALENDAR ----------------------------------------(ITEMS I–K) 
 

I. CONSIDER GAC TREATMENT SYSTEM EQUIPMENT PROCUREMENT 
(SUPPLEMENTAL MATERIALS) 

 
J. CONSIDER AWARD OF 2.8 MG RESERVOIR PAINTING & COATING 

PROJECT 
 
Recommendation:  That the Board authorize award of the 2.8MG Reservoir 
Painting & Coating Project to the lowest responsible bidder, Simpson 
Sandblasting, for $648,274. 
 
K. CONSIDER 100 YEAR ANNIVERSARY PUBLIC RELATIONS PLAN 

 
Recommendation:  That the Board authorize Jeff Crider to begin research to write 
the historical book, and create an ad-hoc committee for further planning of this 
historic occasion. 

 
V. ORAL/WRITTEN REPORTS----------------------------------------------------- (ITEMS 1–8)  
 

1. General Counsel 
2. SDCWA Representative Report 
3. General Manager 

a. Engineering and Operations Report 
4. Assistant General Manager/Chief Financial Officer 

a. Financial Summary Report 
b. Treasurer’s Report 
c. Budget Status Report 
d. Warrant List 

5. Public Affairs Specialist 
6. Notice of Approval of Per Diem for Meetings Attended 

a. Notification of Approval for Director’s attendance for a meeting with Otay 
Water District’s General Manager and Board President on Tuesday, 
October 13, 2020.  

7. Director Comments/Reports on Meetings Attended 
8. Miscellaneous 

 
 

03



Fallbrook Public Utility District 
Regular Board Meeting 
Agenda Page 4 October 26, 2020 
 

 

 

ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION 
 
VI. CLOSED SESSION----------------------------------------------------------------(ITEMS 1–2) 
 

1. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – EXISTING LITIGATION 
PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54956.9 (d)(1): 
 
Name of Case:  Bonnie Kessner and Andrea McCartney-Page, et al. vs. 
City of Santa Clara et al., Santa Clara Co. Sup. Ct. Case Number 
20CV364054 

 
2. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – ANTICIPATED LITIGATION 

SIGNIFICANT EXPOSURE TO LITIGATION PER GC § 54956.9 (d)(2):  
 
One (1) Potential Case (Claim filed by David S. Lacey and Suzanne Lacey) 
 

 
RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION 
 
REPORT FROM CLOSED SESSION 
 
VII. ADJOURNMENT OF MEETING 
 

* * * * * 
 

DECLARATION OF POSTING 
 
 I, Lauren Eckert, Executive Assistant/Board Secretary of the Fallbrook Public Utility 
District, do hereby declare that I posted a copy of the foregoing agenda in the glass case 
at the entrance of the District Office located at 990 East Mission Road, Fallbrook, 
California, at least 72 hours prior to the meeting in accordance with Government Code § 
54954.2(a).   
 
 I, Lauren Eckert, further declare under penalty of perjury and under the laws of the 
State of California that the foregoing is true and correct.   
 
 
October 21, 2020  /s/ Lauren Eckert  
Dated / Fallbrook, CA  Executive Assistant/Board Secretary 
 

04



This page intentionally left blank. 

A

05



This page intentionally left blank. 

B

06



M E M O 

TO: Board of Directors 
FROM: Lauren Eckert, Executive Assistant/Board Secretary 
DATE: October 26, 2020 
SUBJECT: Approval of Minutes 
_____________________________________________________________________ 

Recommended Action 

That the Board approve the minutes of the following meetings of the Board of Directors 
of the Fallbrook Public Utility District: 

1. September 22, 2020 Special Board Meeting
2. September 28, 2020 Regular Board Meeting

C

07



Minutes of the  
September 22, 2020 Special Board Meeting 

08



 
FALLBROOK PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
SPECIAL BOARD MEETING 

 
MINUTES 

 
 FALLBROOK PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT 
TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 22, 2020 990 E. MISSION RD., FALLBROOK, CA 92028 
9:00 A.M. PHONE:  (760) 728-1125 

 
If you have a disability and need an accommodation to participate in the meeting, please call the Secretary 
at (760) 999-2704 for assistance so the necessary arrangements can be made.   
 
I. PRELIMINARY FUNCTIONS 
 
CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL / ESTABLISH A QUORUM 
 

President Endter called the Special Meeting of the Board of Directors of the 
Fallbrook Public Utility District to order at 9:04 a.m.   

 
A quorum was established, and attendance was as follows:   

 
Board of Directors 
 
Present: Ken Endter, Member/President 
 Jennifer DeMeo, Member/Vice-President 
 Dave Baxter, Member 
 Don McDougal, Member 
 Charley Wolk, Member  
   
Absent: None 
  
General Counsel/District Staff 
 
Present: Alison Alpert, Board Counsel 
 

 
President Endter made clear for the record that this meeting was conducted via 

teleconference using the call-in and web link pursuant to the Brown Act waivers to certain 
provisions of the Brown Act provided under the Governor’s Executive Orders in response 
to the COVID-19 State of Emergency, as there was no physical location for this meeting.  

 
President Endter also announced that the agenda provided notice that members 

of the public were encouraged to participate in the Board Meeting via teleconference 
using the call-in and web link information, and that members of the public could also email 
public comments and comments on agenda items in advance of the meeting by 

09



Fallbrook Public Utility District 
Special Board Meeting 
Minutes Page 2 September 22, 2020 
 
depositing them in the District’s payment drop box, mailing them to the District, or emailing 
them to the Board Secretary. Any such written comments would be read onto the record 
at the appropriate portion of the meeting, up to a limit of three (3) minutes per comment.  
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
  President Endter led the Pledge of Allegiance.  
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 

MOTION: Director McDougal moved to approve the Agenda as presented; 
Vice-President DeMeo seconded.  Motion passed; VOTE:  

 
AYES:  Directors Baxter, DeMeo, Endter, McDougal, and Wolk 
NOES: None 
ABSTAIN: None 
ABSENT: None  

 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
Members of the public are invited to address the Board of Directors on any item that is 
within the subject matter jurisdiction of the legislative body.  The Board President may 
limit comments to three (3) minutes.  
 
 There were no public comments.  
 
ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION 
 
 President Endter announced the Board would be going into Closed Session and 
that an oral announcement of any reportable action taken by the Board in Closed Session 
would be heard on the teleconference line.  
 
 The Board of Directors adjourned to Closed Session at 9:08 a.m. following an oral 
announcement by Board Counsel Alpert of Closed Session Item II.1.   
 
  
II. CLOSED SESSION -------------------------------------------------------------------- (ITEM 1) 
  

1. PUBLIC EMPLOYEE DISCIPLINE/DISMISSAL/RELEASE PER 
GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54957 

 

RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION 
 

The Board returned from Closed Session and reconvened to Open Session at 9:25 
a.m. 
 

10



Fallbrook Public Utility District 
Special Board Meeting 
Minutes Page 3 September 22, 2020 
 
REPORT FROM CLOSED SESSION (As Necessary; Possible oral announcement of 
Board’s action on Todd Lange Termination Appeal Hearing  decision) 
  

Coming out of Closed Session, Board Counsel Alpert reported that there was a 
motion by Director McDougal; seconded by Director Wolk to approve the decision 
upholding the termination of former employee, Todd Lange, and authorizing the President 
of the Board to sign the decision. It was a unanimous decision with President Endter, 
Vice-President DeMeo, Director Baxter, Director McDougal, and Director Wolk all voting 
aye.  

 
The decision of the Board will be sent to the parties in this matter.  
 

III. ADJOURNMENT OF MEETING 
 
At 9:28 a.m., President Endter adjourned the Special Meeting of the Board of 

Directors of the Fallbrook Public Utility District. 
 
   
 President, Board of Directors 
ATTEST: 
 
  
Secretary, Board of Directors 
 

11



Minutes of the  
September 28, 2020 Regular Board Meeting 

12



 
FALLBROOK PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

 
MINUTES 

 
 FALLBROOK PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT 
MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 28, 2020 990 E. MISSION RD., FALLBROOK, CA 92028 
4:00 P.M. PHONE:  (760) 728-1125 

 

If you have a disability and need an accommodation to participate in the meeting, please 
call the Secretary at (760) 999-2704 for assistance so the necessary arrangements can 
be made.   
 
I. PRELIMINARY FUNCTIONS 
 
CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL / ESTABLISH A QUORUM 
 

President Endter called the September Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors 
of the Fallbrook Public Utility District to order at 4:03 p.m.   

 
President Endter announced, for the record, that this meeting was conducted by 

teleconference using the call-in and web link on the agenda, pursuant to the Brown Act 
waivers to certain provisions under the Governor’s Executive Order in response to the 
COVID-19 State of Emergency.  
 

President Endter also announced the agenda provided notice that members of the 
public were encouraged to participate in the Board meeting via teleconference using the 
call-in and web link information, and that members of the public could have also emailed 
public comments and comments on agenda items in advance of the meeting by mailing 
them to the District, dropping them in the District’s payment drop box, or emailing them 
to the Board Secretary.  Any such written comments would be read on to the record at 
the appropriate portion of the meeting – up to a limit of three (3) minutes per comment. 
These instructions supersede the District’s normal public comment procedures.  

 
A quorum was established, and attendance was as follows:   

 
Board of Directors 
 
Present: Ken Endter, Member/President 
 Jennifer DeMeo, Member/Vice-President 
 Dave Baxter, Member 
 Don McDougal, Member 
 Charley Wolk, Member  
 

13



Fallbrook Public Utility District 
Regular Board Meeting  
Minutes Page 2 September 28, 2020 
 
Absent: None 
  
General Counsel/District Staff 
 
Present: Jack Bebee, General Manager 
 Nicholas Norvell, General Counsel  
 Dave Shank, Assistant General Manager/CFO  
 Aaron Cook, Senior Engineer 
 Lauren Eckert, Executive Assistant/Board Secretary 
 
Also present were others, including, but not limited to: Craig Balben, David Fama, 
Steven Gortler, and James Wawrzyniak.  
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

President Endter led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
 President Endter announced that he would call on staff to make a presentation of 
each agenda item. After the presentation was made, to avoid everyone speaking at once, 
President Endter reported he would then call on each Director to see if there were 
questions for staff regarding their presentation. President Endter stated after the round of 
questions, he would then ask for a motion and request that each Director identify 
themselves when making a motion or seconding a motion. Next, President Endter would 
call on each Director to see if there were any comments. He announced all votes would 
be done by roll call.  
 

MOTION: Director Wolk moved to approve the Agenda as presented; Director 
McDougal seconded.  Motion passed; VOTE:  

 
AYES:  Directors Baxter, DeMeo, Endter, McDougal, and Wolk 
NOES: None 
ABSTAIN: None 
ABSENT: None  

 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
Members of the public are invited to address the Board of Directors on any item that is 
within the subject matter jurisdiction of the legislative body.  The Board President may 
limit comments to three (3) minutes. 
 
 There were no public comments.  
 

A. YEARS OF SERVICE 

14



Fallbrook Public Utility District 
Regular Board Meeting  
Minutes Page 3 September 28, 2020 
 

1. Jason Cavender, Operations Manager – 15 Years 
 
 General Manager Bebee recognized Operations Manager Jason Cavender 
for his 15 years of service to the District.  

 
B. NEW EMPLOYEE ANNOUNCEMENT 

1. Jesus Garcia, Laboratory Technician 
 

General Manager Bebee introduced Jesus Garcia as the new Laboratory 
Technician. 

 
 
II. CONSENT CALENDAR -------------------------------------------------------- (ITEMS C – D) 

All items appearing on the Consent Calendar may be disposed of by a single 
motion.  Items shall be removed from the Consent Calendar if any member of the 
Board of Directors, or the public, requests removal prior to a vote on a motion to 
approve the items.  Such items shall be considered separately for action by the 
Board.  

 
C. CONSIDER APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

1. August 24, 2020 Regular Meeting 
 

Recommendation: The Board approve the minutes of the aforementioned 
meeting of the Board of Directors of the Fallbrook Public Utility District.  
 
D. CONSIDER UPDATE TO THE DISTRICT’S FOG PROGRAM  

 
 Recommendation: That the Board adopt Resolution 5000 implementing the 

updated FOG Program.   
 

MOTION: Director McDougal moved to approve the Consent Calendar 
as presented; Director Wolk seconded.  Motion passed; VOTE:  
 
AYES:  Directors Baxter, DeMeo, Endter, McDougal, and Wolk 
NOES: None 
ABSTAIN: None 
ABSENT: None  

 
 
III. ACTION / DISCUSSION CALENDAR ------------------------------------- (ITEMS E – H) 
 
 E. CONSIDER WINTER HAVEN ROAD PIPELINE PROJECT – CHANGE 

ORDER AND NOTICE OF COMPLETION 
 
 Recommendation: That the Board:  

15



Fallbrook Public Utility District 
Regular Board Meeting  
Minutes Page 4 September 28, 2020 
 

1. Approve Change Order #1 for the Winter Haven Road Pipeline 
Replacement Project in the amount of $52,445.36, increasing the total 
contract amount with TK Construction to $802,845.36.  

2. Authorize staff to file the attached Notice of Completion with the San Diego 
County Recorder.  

 
Director Wolk understood having one change order at the end, but thought 

it would be well-served to have staff report these change orders to the Board as 
soon as they occur. President Endter stated this was discussed with Management, 
and they agreed they will try to give a heads up as soon as possible, in the future.   

 
General Manager Bebee stated during the E&O report at the end of the 

meeting, Senior Engineer Cook would give an update overall on Capital 
Improvement Projects on record.  

 
MOTION: Director McDougal moved to approve Change Order #1 for 
the Winter Haven Road Pipeline Replacement Project in the amount of 
$52,445.36, increasing the total contract amount with TK Construction to 
$802,845.36 and authorize staff to file the Notice of Completion with the 
San Diego County Recorder; Director Wolk seconded.  Motion passed; 
VOTE:  
 
AYES:  Directors Baxter, DeMeo, Endter, McDougal, and Wolk 
NOES: None 
ABSTAIN: None 
ABSENT: None  

 
 
 F. CONSIDER SMRCUP PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT 

AMENDEMENT 
 

Recommendation: That the Board approve of a contract amendment with 
Infrastructure Engineering Corporation for a not to exceed amount of $733,655 to 
continue providing Design Services During Construction for the Santa Margarita 
Conjunctive Use Project.  

  
Director Wolk commented that the GAC required significant changes to the 

design and effort, but it seemed to him that when we started out, we were not close 
enough in the ballpark to require the amount of changes and the effort to make 
those changes to move forward. Director Wolk suggested we needed to take a 
closer look at bigger projects and identifying the scope of the work. He stated 
$733,000 is 18% of the project. He was concerned that we were pushing the 
amount of contingency in the current loan right to the edge.  

 

16



Fallbrook Public Utility District 
Regular Board Meeting  
Minutes Page 5 September 28, 2020 
 

Director Wolk thought it would be prudent for us to take a look at what we 
do if increasing the SRF does not work. He suggested we get an answer to that 
question before we get to that potential situation.  General Manager Bebee 
explained that soon they will have a good idea of where the costs fall, the GAC 
being a large part of the costs. General Manager Bebee agreed that there needs 
to be a two part approach to this, one being amending the SRF, and the second 
being looking into a combination of PAYGO or other financing as a backup. He 
noted he will work with AGM/CFO Shank on developing a backup plan, especially 
knowing the timeliness of the State, currently.  

 
President Endter noted that there were not very many change orders put in 

the contract for administrative fees, for a project this large.  
 

Director Baxter asked what would happen if the available contingency is 
surpassed. General Manager Bebee discussed available paths where additional 
funding would come in.  

 
MOTION: Director McDougal moved to approve a contract amendment 
with Infrastructure Engineering Cooperation for a not to exceed amount of 
$733,655 to continue providing design services during construction for the 
Santa Margarita Conjunctive Use Project; Director Baxter seconded.  
Motion passed; VOTE:  
 
AYES:  Directors Baxter, DeMeo, Endter, McDougal, and Wolk 
NOES: None 
ABSTAIN: None 
ABSENT: None  

 
 
 G. CONSIDER POTENTIAL DEBT REFUNDING 
 

Recommendation:  That the Board approve the authorizing Resolution 5001 
and the form of other transaction related documents.   
 
 Registered Municipal Advisor, Steven Gortler presented a slideshow that 
provided the Board with an overview of the proposed SRF Loan Refinancing 
process, including the estimated debt service savings, costs of issuance, credit 
rating and bond insurance issuance, methods of sale, and post-issuance 
compliance.  
 

President Endter confirmed that the underwriting fee was already figured 
into the costs and savings outlined in the documents. Mr. Gortler noted that these 
fees, aside from the agency rating fee, were contingent on the refinancing being 
completed.  

 

17



Fallbrook Public Utility District 
Regular Board Meeting  
Minutes Page 6 September 28, 2020 
 

President Enter also confirmed that, after all fees, the District will still 
appreciate at 3% savings. Mr. Gortler explained the interest rates would actually 
be determined at the time of the sale of the bonds, and if interest rates were to 
increase, the District would then instruct Mr. Gortler and his team to hold off on 
issuing the bonds until interest rates moved back in favor. Mr. Gortler went on to 
explain that he and his team will do their best to only issue the bonds if the 
savings appreciated were at least 3%.  

 
Director Wolk found it significant that aside from the bond rating expense, 

the District does not  incur any fees or payments to anyone unless the District 
sells the bonds. He also stated he had great confidence in Mr. Gortler’s 
knowledge and experience to get the District an AA rating.  

 
Director McDougal reported he and Director Wolk sat through this 

presentation in FP&I, and Director McDougal was very impressed that the 
District’s risk was very low, in that if this refinancing does not come together, the 
District would only be out less than $50,000, but there was potential to save 
around $900,000.  
  

MOTION: Director McDougal moved to approve Resolution 5001, 
authorizing the sale and issuance of wastewater revenue refunding bonds 
to refinance outstanding wastewater system obligations of the District in an 
amount not to exceed $27,000,000, approving official statement and 
approving related agreements and actions; Vice-President DeMeo 
seconded.  Motion passed; VOTE:  
 
AYES:  Directors Baxter, DeMeo, Endter, McDougal, and Wolk 
NOES: None 
ABSTAIN: None 
ABSENT: None  

 
 
 H. CONSIDER AWARD OF POINT OF ENTRY UPGRADES TO DOORS & 

WINDOWS WEST 
 

Recommendation: The recommended action is that the FPUD Board of Directors 
approve award for door and gate POE upgrades to Doors & Windows West in the 
amount of $118,278.00. 
 
 Director Baxter stated this item was discussed with E&O. Director Baxter 
provided an overview of the current point of entry system and the proposed 
upgrades.  
 

18



Fallbrook Public Utility District 
Regular Board Meeting  
Minutes Page 7 September 28, 2020 
 

MOTION: Director Baxter moved to approve the award for door and gate 
POE upgrades to Doors & Windows West in the amount of $118,278.00; 
Director Wolk seconded.  Motion passed; VOTE:  
 
AYES:  Directors Baxter, DeMeo, Endter, McDougal, and Wolk 
NOES: None 
ABSTAIN: None 
ABSENT: None  

 
 

 
V. ORAL/WRITTEN REPORTS----------------------------------------------------- (ITEMS 1–8)  
 

1. General Counsel 
 General Counsel Norvell announced Governor Newsom signed the new 

Assembly Bill 992, which relates to the Ralph M. Brown Act and the use 
of social media. 

2. SDCWA Representative Report 
 General Manager Bebee stated the SDCWA Representative written 

report was  included in the Board packet. 
3. General Manager 

a. Engineering and Operations Report 
 General Manager Bebee stated the current focus was on meters and 

backflow devices, which meant it is likely the target on valve 
replacements would not be met this year.  

 Senior Engineer Cook provided an overview of the written reports 
included in the Board packet, as well as an update on current CIP and 
expenditures.  

4. Assistant General Manager/Chief Financial Officer 
a. Financial Summary Report 
b. Treasurer’s Report 
c. Budget Status Report 
d. Warrant List 

 AGM/CFO Shank provided an overview of the written reports included 
in the Board packet.  

 Director Wolk asked what the interest rates are for accounts which the 
District has money. AGM/CFO Shank stated the money market account 
is at 25 basis points, CAMP is about 26 basis points, and LAIF is 
somewhere in the 60s.  

5. Public Affairs Specialist 
 General Manager Bebee stated there was a recent press release with 

the Village News. He also noted Public Affairs Specialist Denke has 
been working on informational videos.  

6. Notice of Approval of Per Diem for Meetings Attended 

19



Fallbrook Public Utility District 
Regular Board Meeting  
Minutes Page 8 September 28, 2020 
 

 Notification of Approval for Director’s attendance for a meeting with Otay 
Water District’s General Manager and Board President on Thursday, 
September 10, 2020.  
 President Endter provided notice to the Board that he approved Director 

Wolk’s attendance for a meeting with Otay Water District’s General 
Manager and Board President on Thursday, September 10, 2020. 

7. Director Comments/Reports on Meetings Attended 
 President Endter and Vice-President DeMeo provided an oral report on 

the COWU meeting they attended on September 15, 2020.   
 Director Wolk asked if staff had done anything to evaluate the cost 

savings of CityWorks. General Manager Bebee responded that E&O has 
been talking through this and will decide the best way to present the 
information to the Board.  

8. Miscellaneous 
 
ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION 
 
 President Endter announced that members of the public were welcome to continue 
to stay on the teleconference line while the Board was in Closed session, however they 
would only hear silence. Following Closed Session and prior to adjournment, an oral 
announcement of reportable action, should there be any, would be made to the public on 
the teleconference line.  
 
 The Board of Directors adjourned to Closed Session at 5:20 p.m.   

 
VI. CLOSED SESSION 
 

1. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – ANTICIPATED LITIGATION 
SIGNIFICANT EXPOSURE TO LITIGATION PURSUANT TO 
GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54956.9 (d)(2) 
 
One (1) Potential Case 
 

2. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – EXISTING LITIGATION 
PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54956.9(d)(1):  

 
One (1) Case:  City of Oceanside, et al. v. State Water Resources Control 
Board, et al. 

 
RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION 
 
 The Board returned from Closed Session and reconvened to Open Session at 5:46 
p.m.   
 
REPORT FROM CLOSED SESSION (As Necessary) 

20



Fallbrook Public Utility District 
Regular Board Meeting  
Minutes Page 9 September 28, 2020 
 
 
 There was no reportable action taken in Closed Session.   
 
VII. ADJOURNMENT OF MEETING 
 

There being no further business to discuss, the September Regular Meeting of the 
Fallbrook Public Utility District was adjourned at 5:46 p.m. 

  
 
 
  
 President, Board of Directors 
 
ATTEST: 
 
  
Secretary, Board of Directors 
 
 

21



 
M E M O 

 
 

TO:  Board of Directors 
FROM: Aaron Cook, Senior Engineer 
DATE: October 26, 2020  
SUBJECT: Notice of Completion – FRP Headworks Cover Replacement                    
______________________________________________________________________ 
 
Purpose 
 
To file a Notice of Completion for the FRP Headworks Cover Replacement Project with 
the San Diego County Recorder. 
 
Summary 
 
The contract for FRP Replacement, Job Number 3115-HWCV, was completed on 
September 29, 2020.  The Contract was completed by GSE Construction.  The final total 
contract amount was $158,104.  The original contract was awarded on February 25, 2020 
in the amount of $149,800. The final cost was higher than originally contracted due to 
repair of existing coating around the new cover structural supports.  
 
Budgetary Impact  
 
There is no budgetary impact to record the Notice of Completion. As noted there were 
additional costs to complete the project, but the total cost is within the $245,000 budgeted 
for Water Reclamation Plant improvements in the approved capital budget. 
 
Recommended Action 
 
That the Board authorize staff to file the attached Notice of Completion with the San Diego 
County Recorder. 

D

22



RECORDING REQUESTED BY: 
Fallbrook Public Utility District 
 
AND WHEN RECORDED MAIL TO: 
Fallbrook Public Utility District 
990 E. Mission Road 
Fallbrook CA 92028 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NOTICE OF COMPLETION 
 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT: 
1. The undersigned is the owner of the interest or estate stated below in the property hereinafter described. 
2. The full name of the undersigned is Fallbrook Public Utility District. 
3. The full address of the undersigned is 990 E Mission Road, Fallbrook CA 92028.   
4. The nature of the title of the undersigned is public utility district in fee.   
5. The full names and full addresses of all persons, if any, who hold title with the undersigned as joint tenants or as 

tenants in common are: 
 

 NAMES ADDRESSES 
 Fallbrook Public Utility District 990 E. Mission Rd, Fallbrook CA 92028 
 

6. The names of the predecessors in interest of the undersigned, if the property was transferred subsequent to the 
commencement of the work of improvement herein referred to are (OR IF NO TRANSFER WAS MADE INSERT 
THE WORD “None”) 

 
 NAMES ADDRESSES 
 None None 
 

7. The work of improvement on the property hereinafter described was completed on September 29, 2020. 
8. The name of the original contractor, if any, for the work of improvement was:  GSE Construction 

The kind of work done or material furnished was for the Reclamation Plant Headworks Replacement Cover. 
9. The property on which the work of improvement was completed is in the unincorporated area of Fallbrook, 

county of San Diego, state of California, and is described as follows:  Fallbrook Reclamation Plant 
10. The street address of the said property is: 990 East Mission Road, Fallbrook CA 92028 

 
DATED: October 20, 2020   
 Aaron Cook, Senior Engineer 
 Fallbrook Public Utility District 
 

VERIFICATION 
 

I, the undersigned, say:  
I am the person who signed the foregoing notice.  I have read the above notice and know its contents, and the facts 
stated therein are true of my own knowledge. 
I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct. 
Executed on October 20, 2020, at Fallbrook, California. 
 
   
 Signature 

23



M E M O 

TO: Board of Directors 
FROM: Lauren Eckert, Executive Assistant/Board Secretary 
DATE: October 26, 2020 
SUBJECT: Consider Advance Approval to Attend Meetings 
_____________________________________________________________________ 

Purpose 

To authorize Directors’ attendance, travel, and expenses to events requiring approval 
by the Board of Directors in advance.   

Summary 

Compensation for attendance and reimbursement for expenses at other occasions, 
events, or meetings related to District business, other than those listed in Article 2.12 of 
the Administrative Code, shall be determined by the Board of Directors in advance.  In 
addition, Article 12.1.3 (1) provides that travel associated with the attendance of 
meetings or functions for Directors shall be approved in advance by the Board of 
Directors at a regular meeting under “Advance Approval to Attend Meetings.” 

The request is for advance approval of the following: 

1. San Diego County Water Authority Study Session on Proposed Regional
Conveyance System on October 27, 2020.

Recommended Action 

That the Board authorize advance approval for Directors’ attendance to the following 
meetings or events:   

1. San Diego County Water Authority Study Session on Proposed Regional
Conveyance System on October 27, 2020.

E

24

laureneckert
Cross-Out



1

Lauren Eckert

Subject: FW: RSVP for Study Session on Proposed Regional Conveyance System 

From: wateracademy <wateracademy@sdcwa.org>  
Sent: Monday, October 12, 2020 3:33 PM 
To: wateracademy <wateracademy@sdcwa.org> 
Subject: RSVP for Study Session on Proposed Regional Conveyance System  
 
 

 

25



2

Securing San Diego  
County's Water Future 

 

Virtual Event 
 

 Learn about alternatives the Water Authority Board is studying to 
secure San Diego County’s future water supplies 

 Ask the experts about key issues 

26



3

 Understand the feasibility and costs of building a conveyance 
system to deliver San Diego County’s Colorado River supplies 

 Discuss potential next steps 

RSVP at wateracademy@sdcwa.org for online attendance details. 
 

San Diego County Water Authority 
4677 Overland Avenue, San Diego, CA 92123 

(858) 522-6700  
 

 
 

 

27



This page intentionally left blank. 

F

28



M E M O 

TO: Board of Directors 
FROM: David Shank, Assistant General Manager/CFO 
DATE: October 26, 2020 
SUBJECT: Outline the Process for Setting CY 2021 Rates and Charges

Purpose 

Provide the Board of Directors with an outline of the CY 2021 rate setting process. 

Summary 

The Proposition 218 noticed maximum rate and charge increases are the culmination of 
a long and thorough financial planning process that began in April of 2017.  Not only did 
the process involve extensive community outreach and communications but also multiple 
public hearings to solicit stakeholder feedback.  As part of the Board’s commitment to 
fiscal transparency, each year rather than just setting the rates and charges at the 
maximum level, the Board reviews the updated financial projections and sets rates and 
charges for the calendar year based upon the District’s actual fiscal needs.  This review 
has resulted in smaller than the adopted maximum rate increases for water and recycled 
water in some years. 

This December the Board will be setting calendar year 2021 rates and charges.  Staff are 
working on updating all the projection data in the District’s financial model and will be 
providing the Fiscal Policy & Insurance (FP&I) Committee with rate and charge increase 
alternatives to consider.  The preliminary schedule for setting calendar year 2021 rates 
and charges is: 

 November – FP&I Committee meetings to establish the Committee’s rate and
charges increase recommendation for the Board.

 December – Board presentation of Committee’s recommended rate and charge
increases.

 January/February – Implementation of rate and charge increases.

Recommended Action 

This item is for discussion only.  No action is required. 

G

29



1

SCADA GIS CMMS/EAM CIS/Billing 

and 

Financial

SCADA – Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition System
GIS – Geographic Information System
CMMS/EAM – Computerized Maintenance Management 
System/Enterprise Asset Management
CIS – Customer Information System

H

30



2

SCADA GIS CMMS/EAM CIS/Billing 

and 

Financial

 SCADA (Supervisory Control
and Data Acquisition System)
◦ Remote monitoring of water and

wastewater system.

◦ Remote control of facilities

◦ Alarms and automation

 Necessary to eliminate 24/7
staffing for Operations of
W/WW facilities

31



3

 GIS (Geographic Information System)
◦ A spatial database of all District facilities.
◦ Field access of locations and as-builts of all facilities.
◦ Access to key data on District facilities

 System replaces staff constantly update and
produce paper maps for field staff and to develop
large database on facilities

 CMMS/EAM (Computerized Maintenance Management System/
Enterprise Asset Management)
◦ A system to schedule and track all maintenance and repair needs of

District facilities.
◦ Field access to latest data on maintenance and outstanding

infrastructure needs.
◦ Access to key record data on District infrastructure
◦ Assist with scheduling and tracking of field activities

 System replaces staff to constantly track, produce and assign
field work orders for field staff and to develop and maintain
large database on history of field activities.

32



4

Work Orders & Service Requests

 1572 Total Work Orders & Service Requests
Created

 285 Average Per Month

 82,000 Assets

1. Identify the
asset and create
a work order

2. Fill in the
work order with
the instructions

3. The work
order will now be
in the employees
inbox

33



5

Supervisors & Managers use Dashboards to track workload and completion

Annual Software Costs

CMMS/EAM Annual Cost $    20,000 

GIS Annual Cost $    37,780 

SCADA Annual Cost $    16,370 

Total $  74,150 

34



6

64

65

66

67

68

69

70

71

72

2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

Total District Employees

Total…

New UV 

Plant

Valve and 

Pipeline 

Replacement 

Program

Meter 

Replacement 

Program

 SCADA
◦ Department of Drinking Water would require 24/7 staffing.
◦ This would require 3-4 more staff to monitor water system
◦ In the future instead of additional 2-3 for SMRCUP operation, it would

another 4-5 staff for 24/7 on-site monitoring.

 GIS
◦ To replace software it would require 1-2 additional staff to update,

maintain and produce maps and maintain records or
◦ District would have no organized system for maintaining and tracking

District facilities

 CMMS/EAM
◦ Previously had staff maintaining multiple individual speadsheets with

limited data accuracy. There has been both a reduction in administrative
staff and re-assignment of activities.

◦ To replace software would need 1-2 staff for scheduling and tracking of
maintenance and field services or

◦ District would have no organized system for scheduling and tracking field
services

35



7

Operational 

Software Systems

No Operational 

Software Systems

 Biggest innovation in the industry over last couple
decades has been software and automation.

 Smart implementation of software systems has
ability to allow us to increase our Level of Service
and reduce staff.

 District has implemented systems to be in line with
industry best practices. Still some gaps in
integration of systems with CIS/Financial System

 These systems require effort and expertise to
implement by they result in on-going significant
savings to our ratepayers.

36



8
37



This page intentionally left blank. 

I

38



 
M E M O 

 

 

TO:  Board of Directors 
FROM: Engineering & Operations Committee  

DATE: October 26, 2020 
SUBJECT: 2.8MG Reservoir Painting & Coating Project 
_____________________________________________________________________ 
 
Description 
 
Award of the 2.8MG Reservoir Painting & Coating Project. 
 
Purpose 
 
The District has a program in place to ensure the long-term integrity of steel water 
storage tanks that are critical components of the drinking water system. This program 
requires periodic recoating on the interior and exterior of the tanks to protect the steel 
from corrosion. The 2.8 MG Tank is the last of the District’s steel reservoirs to be 
recoated in the current program. District staff prepared a bid package for the recoating 
and repair of the reservoir. The Bid opening was on October 13, 2020 and five bids 
were received. A summary of the bid results is below: 
 

 Company Name Bid Amount 

1 Simpson Sandblasting $648,274 

2 Capital Industrial Coatings $745,000 

3 Paso Robles Tank $763,750 

4 AMP United $772,700 

5 AIS $860,900 
 
Simpson Sandblasting was the apparent lowest responsible bidder at $648,274. 
Simpson Sandblasting has successfully completed work for the District in the past. 
 
Budgetary Impact 
 
The approved capital budget for FY2020/21 included $654,000 for this project. The bid 
is over that budgeted value, and there will be internal administration and construction 
management costs so the total project will likely end up costing closer to $690,000. The 
budget also included $80,000 set aside for miscellaneous capital pipeline replacement 
needs. Approximately $40,000 of these funds will be allocated to cover the additional 
anticipated costs to complete the 2.8MG Reservoir Painting & Coating Project.  
 
 
 

J

39



 
Recommended Action 
 
That the Board authorize award of the 2.8MG Reservoir Painting & Coating Project to 
the lowest responsible bidder, Simpson Sandblasting, for $648,274.  

40



M E M O 

 

 

TO:  Board of Directors 
FROM: Noelle Denke, Public Affairs Specialist 
DATE: October 26, 2020 
SUBJECT: 100 Year Anniversary Public Relations Plan 
_____________________________________________________________________ 
 
Purpose 
 
To present a plan and engage in creating cooperative dialogue for celebrating the 
District’s 100-year history. 
 
Summary 
 
On June 5, 2022, the District will be 100 years old. To celebrate the District’s rich 
history, we would like to have a historical documentation prepared in the form of a 
hardcover book, complete with timeless illustrations, prepared by a historian. This book 
could be distributed to the Fallbrook library, the Fallbrook Historical Society, school 
libraries and perhaps other locations. We would also like to have an open house event, 
presuming COVID-19 pandemic restrictions will allow us to do so in 1 ½ years. 
 
We are also open to other ideas to recognize this historic event and would like to create 
an ad-hoc committee to brainstorm ideas and plan an event. 
 
We have reviewed the credentials and books by local author Jeff Crider, a former 
reporter with 22 years’ reporting experience and 33 years writing experience, who has 
written similar centennial books for several other water districts including: San 
Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District, Yucaipa Valley Water District, Palmdale 
Water District, and the Coachella Valley Water District. The Coachella Water District 
book was recognized with a writing award from the prestigious California Association of 
Public Information Officers (CAPIO). Crider takes about a year, digging deep into 
research on the District’s history, both in District archives and historical news archives, 
before penning the draft of the book. He also interviews key people in the District, 
including former general managers, board members, community leaders and other key 
people who have significant knowledge of the District’s progression. When I interviewed 
him, he already had a broad knowledge of former directors, general managers, and 
events in FPUD’s timeline. 
 
Since it takes him about a year to do an accurate, exhaustive research, the cost is 
$24,000. The District’s history does not currently exist in one piece, in one cohesive 
document. He would work closely with Public Affairs to ensure accuracy. 
 
Additionally, an open house would be a fun, informative way to welcome Fallbrookians 
onto the grounds of the much-recognized FPUD presence in the community. Our 
logoed vehicles are widely recognized in this small town and if done in the true home-
style Fallbrook manner, an open house could be well-attended and appreciated in the 
absence of COVID-19 restrictions. Attractions could include an array of industry 

K

41



vehicles, water-education attractions, inclusion of other community partners as 
applicable, and vendors specific to Fallbrook. 

Budgetary Impact 

The proposed effort would be completed within the existing Public Relations Budget.  
Due to impacts of COVID-19, other planned activities will be adjusted to complete this 
project within the total Public Relations Budget. 

Recommended Action 

That the Board authorize Jeff Crider to begin research to write the historical book, and 
create an ad-hoc committee for further planning of this historic occasion. 

42



San Diego County Water Authority (SDCWA) Report    October 2020 

 

1. MWD Issues 

 

SDCWA requested MQD further reduce its rates to help reduce SDCWA’s rate increase.  There 

was no further reduction in MWD rates and so there is no proposed additional reduction in the 

SDCWA rates. 

 

 

2. Regional Conveyance 

 

Staff is doing additional outreach on the project to try and advance the next phase of the ~$5 

billion dollar project.  The item will be revisited by the Board in November. 

 

3. FPUD/RMWD Detachment 

SDCWA will be providing and update at the next Board meeting as well as meeting in closed 

session to discuss their approach.  SDCWA sent a letter to LAFCO requested that LAFCO address 

other items then what was previously identified by the parties. 

 

4. Key Upcoming Issues 

 

Some key issues for the upcoming year include: 

 

 Reviewing the long-term fiscal sustainability of SDCWA and determining any structural 

changes to the rate structure, though the SDCWA leadership disbanded the Fiscal 

sustainability committee that was convened to evaluate these issues. 

 Developing an updated forecast of water demands and the rate impacts of the updated 

demand forecast. 

 Implementing the new agricultural water program. 

 Determining if the next phase of the regional conveyance study should be initiated. 

Detailed updates on any of these items will be provided by the General Manager at the request of any 

Board members. 

43



10/19/2020

1

Fallbrook Public Utility District
Engineering and Operations FY21

Board Meeting October 2020

Water PAYGO CIP FY21

44



10/19/2020

2

Water SMRCUP CIP FY21

Wastewater System CIP FY21

45



10/19/2020

3

Wastewater System Regulatory Compliance

Reclamation Plant –
Preventative Maintenance Work Orders

46



10/19/2020

4

Reclamation Plant –
Energy Usage (KWh/MG Treated)

Recycled Water – Time out of Service (Hours)

47



10/19/2020

5

Sewer Overflows

Wastewater Spilled

48



10/19/2020

6

Wastewater System Odor Complaints

Collections – Preventative Maintenance Work Orders

49



10/19/2020

7

Meter Exchange

Water System Regulatory Compliance 

50



10/19/2020

8

Water Preventative Maintenance Work Orders

Valve Exercise Program

Monthly Goa l

51



10/19/2020

9

Valves Replaced

Rolling Total Broken Valves

52



10/19/2020

10

Planned Outages > 4 Hours
# of Customers Affected

Unplanned Disruption > 4 Hours
# of Customers Affected

53



 

M E M O 
 
 

TO:  Board of Directors 
FROM: David Shank, Assistant General Manager/CFO 
DATE: October 26, 2020 
SUBJECT: Financial Summary Report – September 
__________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Purpose 
 
Provide an overview of changes in the District’s financial position. 
 
Summary 
 
The graph below shows the District’s year-to-date Revenues, Expenditures and Net 
revenues.   
 

 
 
This is the month completed the first quarter of Fiscal Year 2020-2021.  The first 
quarter results are on track with the District’s Budget.  The lower net revenues reflects 
the District’s higher than budgeted PayGo CIP expenditures, which is expected to 
trend back to the budget levels.  The overall financial performance, after adjusting for 
expected State reimbursement, is slightly under Budget.  The District’s financial 
performance is expected to trend towards the Budget levels.  
 

54



 

The graph below shows the District’s bank holdings reported in the Treasurer’s 
Report at the end of the current and prior month. 
 

 
 
Overall the District’s financial position increased this month with $0.2 million more 
held in District accounts at month end.  This month no draw was made from District 
funds for Santa Margarita Conjunctive Use Project contractors keeping the Long-term 
Investment Portfolio flat.  The Liquidity Portfolio increased slightly but remains 
relatively flat month over month.  The PARS investments continue to perform in line 
with the equity markets.     
 
Recommended Action 
 
This item is for discussion only.  No action is required. 

55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



 

M E M O 
 
 

TO:  Board of Directors 
FROM: David Shank, Assistant General Manager/CFO 
DATE: October 26, 2020 
SUBJECT: Budget Status Report for Fiscal Year 2020-2021 
__________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Purpose 
 
Provide a Budget Status Report (BSR) to the Board. 
 
Summary 
 
The BSR shows the District’s financial performance compared to the budget for the month of 
September, Year-to-Date and the annual budgeted amount.  This report shows the District first 
quarter of financial results.    
 
Total revenues year-to-date are below budget by 4%, which is an improvement from last 
month’s report.  This under performance is largely due to lagging water sales, which as shown 
in the monthly water sales chart below are 7% below budget.  Lower than Budgeted revenues 
were received by both the Wastewater and Recycled Water Services.  While these numbers 
are below budget levels, they are closer to budget than last year at this time.   
 
Non-operating revenues are over budget driven by a capacity charge revenues, portfolio 
interest and other revenues.  Total non-operating revenues are expected to trend towards 
budget over the remainder of the year as interest earnings fall and the impact of one time other 
revenues diminishes.   
 
The District’s year-to-date total expenditures are under budget due to the lower than budgeted 
operating expenses, which is likely a result of less contractual work being executed due to the 
start of a new fiscal year and the current remote work environment.  Purchased water expense 
is just over the budgeted level.     
 
Total revenue is $10,209,243 or 4.0% under budget and total expenditures are $7,680,424 or 
5.4% under budget.  PAYGO CIP expenditures are slightly over budget but are expected to 
trend towards Budget levels.  The result of this financial performance is a slight increase in net 
revenues.  After adjusting for expected State Loan proceeds, the District’s financial results are 
in line with the budget. 
 
Recommended Action 
 
This item is for discussion only.  No action is required.  

64



 

 
 

 

 

65



Monthly Budget Report for September Favorable Variance Shown as a positive number

Actual Budget Actual Budget Variance % Budget Remaining Balance %
Operating Revenues: Year remaining 75.0%

Water Sales 2,016,435       1,986,862          5,558,398        5,906,370          (347,972)        -5.9% 17,660,076         12,101,678               68.5%
Water Meter Service Charges 604,602          604,788             1,814,171        1,814,364          (192)               0.0% 7,547,752           5,733,581                 76.0%
Wastewater Service Charges 520,425          544,518             1,549,860        1,633,554          (83,694)          -5.1% 6,186,330           4,636,469                 74.9%
Recycled Water Revenues 125,903          138,451             336,028           418,231             (82,204)          -19.7% 1,188,242           852,214                    71.7%
Other Operating Revenue -                  917                    -                   2,750                 (2,750)            -100.0% 11,000                11,000                      100.0%
    Total Operating Revenue 3,267,365       3,275,535          9,258,457        9,775,269          (516,812)        -5.3% 32,593,400         23,334,943               71.6%

Non Operating Revenues:
Water Capital Improvement Charge 116,191          121,273             348,205           363,820             (15,616)          -4.3% 1,455,281           1,107,076                 76.1%
Wastewater Capital Improvement Charge 97,953            100,594             293,773           301,783             (8,010)            -2.7% 1,207,132           913,358                    75.7%
Property Taxes 29,161            19,296               60,657             61,306               (650)               -1.1% 2,022,485           1,961,828                 97.0%
Water Standby/Availability Charge 3                     1                        5                      4                        1                    18.4% 204,000              203,995                    100.0%
Water/Wastewater Capacity Charges 9,235              7,083                 44,755             21,250               23,505           110.6% 85,000                40,245                      47.3%
Portfolio Interest 22,475            11,792               70,504             35,375               35,129           99.3% 141,500              70,996                      50.2%
Pumping Capital Improvement Charge 3,159              2,730                 7,851               8,189                 (338)               -4.1% 32,756                24,905                      76.0%
Federal Interest Rate Subsidy -                  -                     -                   -                    -                 NA 110,677              110,677                    100.0%
Facility Rents 27,503            18,333               66,798             55,000               11,798           21.5% 220,000              153,202                    69.6%
Other Non-Operating Revenues 32,515            2,500                 58,239             7,500                 50,739           676.5% 30,000                (28,239)                     -94.1%
    Total Non Operating Revenues 338,194          283,602             950,786           854,228             96,558           11.3% 5,508,830           4,558,044                 82.7%

    Total Revenues 3,605,559       3,559,138          10,209,243      10,629,497        (420,253)        -4.0% 38,102,230         27,892,986               73.2%

Expenditures
Purchased Water Expense 1,553,893       1,510,524          4,515,971        4,494,248          (21,723)          -0.5% 14,012,905         9,496,934                 67.8%
Water Services 209,728          245,871             652,961           860,550             207,589         24.1% 3,196,328           2,543,367                 79.6%
Wastewater Services 252,445          250,104             790,339           875,363             85,024           9.7% 3,251,348           2,461,009                 75.7%
Recycled Water Services 47,335            41,884               105,372           146,595             41,222           28.1% 544,494              439,122                    80.6%
Administrative Services 556,114          497,336             1,615,781        1,740,675          124,894         7.2% 6,465,365           4,849,584                 75.0%
    Total Operating Expenses 2,619,515       2,545,719          7,680,424        8,117,430          437,006         5.4% 27,470,440         19,790,016               72.0%

Debt Service Expenses
SMCUP SRF -                  -                     -                   -                    -                 NA 800,810              800,810                    100.0%
Red Mountain SRF -                  -                     197,925           197,925             -                 0.0% 395,851              197,926                    50.0%
WWTP SRF -                  -                     -                   -                    -                 NA 1,845,746           1,845,746                 100.0%
QECB Solar Debt -                  -                     -                   -                    -                 NA 520,642              520,642                    100.0%
Total Debt Service -                  -                     197,925           197,925             -                 0.0% 3,563,048           3,365,123                 94.4%

Total Expenses 2,619,515       2,545,719          7,878,349        8,315,355          437,006         5.3% 31,033,488         23,155,139               74.6%

986,044          1,013,418          2,330,894        2,314,141          16,753           1% 7,068,741           4,737,848                 67.0%
Capital Investment
Capital Investment

Construction Expenditures 1,060,774       628,083             2,296,358        2,050,750          (245,608)        -12.0% 7,221,750           4,925,392                 68.2%
SMCUP Expenditures* 2,224,155       4,377,684          8,416,767        11,005,250        2,588,482      23.5% 31,900,000         23,483,232               73.6%
SRF Loan Proceeds Draw (Capital Project Funds)** (2,224,155)      (4,377,684)        (8,416,767)       (11,005,250)      (2,588,482)     23.5% (31,900,000)        (23,483,232)              73.6%

Net Revenue/(Loss) (74,730)           385,335             34,536             263,391             (228,855)        -86.9% (153,009)             (187,545)                   122.6%

*CIP expenditures related to the SMCUP have been updated based upon contractor draw scheduled and are funded by SRF Loan proceeds.
**YTD Actual amount adjusted to reflect expected State Reimbursement for reporting purposes.

Year-To-Date Annual Budget

Net Revenue/(loss) From Operations and Debt Service

Current Month

66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



1

Lauren Eckert

From: Ken Endter 2
Sent: Saturday, October 17, 2020 2:40 PM
To: Lauren Eckert
Subject: Meeting with Otay Water District

Lauren; 

Authorization is hereby given for Charley Wolk's attendance at the meeting with Otay water district GM and Board President that 
was held on October 13th, 2020. 

Sincerely, Pres. Ken Endter, FPUD 

75



FALL.BROOK PUllLIC' UTILITY J)ISTRIC"'J' 
IIOAK fl OF DIRECTORS 

llm !(('TOR ·s Rlif>ORT OJI CONJll iRENCE / MEETIN(; /\'ITI \NI lAN< 'Ii 

I )ir,-ctor Name: C ltar ley /,lb//(

Nnrnc&l.ncmionol'l•u11ctio11: tl-eef wt'lt.. G;'-1 �_f'n-s, ()'r tJMy nwtJ

Date(<) or Allcnd:oncc:_q_/�() 

l'UIJ"'"' of Function: Exc/4a117e J,tf ().

Sponsoring. Organization: __ _

WP.$ d✓- .s_u./(-''v,.fed f/...e &es {'Ovid. rt4f _a..#.e1-1J, fk _is 
{I.. fir-r f iyt,.,fe,- 11'1.J �d 6-t<i'v. PJ/1"" f,',t: 7hr G. i-7. 
/ j Kll..dW !td1.e bf e ttnd llf/4erflaudr fl,,.-(' e/e;,,euf.s o -fl
o {./ r c-lef��f fitiM t WA-. J.1 if e/t:.11r ov//

-11:J c' s sa 111,< 1,
(l_•erf' e ✓ -v!cl 
!f-'11111�1-1

hts -lo t:1.ddre,5 -/h.e rr'#..l A.14d 
ftJ ,()Th<_r d l.rfti'c.f.r t111 ;:,vY

111t• 1ltlmint.\·1rr11fr,• ( 'o ,k ·  n•,,uir<•.\' r<.'JH.Jl'IS ,if L'Ot!/i•rt•un• ,-, or iu(•('{i11,-.:,s.fm• which II dir.•ctm· n•qm•.VIS /it.'r
ditw, Hr , •,111'11,\'1 • rt'imh11r.\'<'n1NJI, R,·JH1fl\ '  mu.,·t b,• ,rnlwttllt•d to IIK' .�('fP1•1n,:,1 no luwr than on,• (I) wt•t•A
jll'ior lo lhC' l14N11'd 1111wtl11� 

N,·1N11'h' mwU h1.-• .,11hmitlt•tl l1<.'f(m• J/w 1)/stl'iN will pay /H.',. di.•m or 1·d111h11r,,:1•111,·111.fm• the• c•m,jl'l't'Ut't' ,,,. 
mc;,•fi11g. l(;•ports art• no/ rc•1111ir('t/Ji,r hoard c>r ('ommiil<''' m,•clillf!S or l11('('/111g,\ u-11h b<J<trtl or ('WU/llilf1• •· 
o{/in•rs. th<• f!,('n<•ral 11umut:cr .  or th1 '  g�•,wral ,·,m11.w/. 

76


	2020-10-26 - Agenda
	A - Years of Service
	B - New Employee Announcment
	C - Approval of Minutes
	D - Notice of Completion - FRP Headworks Cover Repacement
	E - Advance Approval to Attend Meetings
	F - Water Authority Regional Conveyance System Briefing
	G - Process for Setting CY 2021 Rates and Charges
	H - CMMS Presentation
	I - GAC Treatment System Equipment Procurement 
	J - 2.8MG Reservoir Painting & Coating Project
	K - 100 Year Anniversary Public Relations Plan
	Reports
	SDCWA Representative Report
	Engineering & Operations Report
	Financial Summary Report
	Treasurer’s Report
	Budget Status Report
	Warrant List
	Notice of Approval of Per Diem for Meetings Attended
	Directors’ Reports




